STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
.
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD
'STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS24-1795
RONALD LEE DEROSSETT A/W: 2018A2410200485
AKA: Ronald Lee De Rossett Date of Offense: 05/05/2018
Race: White Sext M __ Age: 58 S.C. Code §: 56-05-2945(A)(2)
DOB: EE SS#: CDR Code #: 0395
Address: ) :
City, State, Zip: Greenwood, SU £yv49-7922 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#
*CDL Yes [0 No [0 CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes O No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or [$~PLEADS

TO: Felony DUIL, Death
In violation of § 56-05-294§A](2[ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0395

(0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT X SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: B As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, 0O Defeadagt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Bentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

d M. Stumbo, Solicitor SC Bar#

/ %”IZ“' 10271

“Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [X State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

a determinate term of ___ / : T %s/mo hs¢feard or 0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
éor to pay a fine of $/ 242 © provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ : plus codis and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7/ & ’[7 S- el f P 4,6

The Defendant is to be given creglit for time.serv pursuant to S.C. Codg §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
epartment of Corrections. ? 2-/ W
i

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect purséant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: h) days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ 1¢ ’ :1 d e'; 6o ™ -, Drug/Alcohol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S 41 <02 Se Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defend n
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ RECEIVE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: b
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 01 g
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ oC Co
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test F ee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsg.rt of Appea/
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk s
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and shall be c ted before
TOTAL $ any other fees. éki
Presiding Judge: T

Clerk of Court/Deputy Cler, Lunh Lsiaies L, occ Judge Code: /o)
Court Reporter: bineln L7

0L e | 46 ¢¢ g Sentence Date: ; / {/ ?
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD
"STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS24-1796
RONALD LEE DEROSSETT A/W: 2018A2410200486

AKA: Ronald Lee De Rossett Date of Offense: 05/05/2018

Race: White Sex: M Age: 58 S.C. Code §: 56-05-2945(A)(2)
DOR- ST T o SS#: CDR Code #: 0395

Address: R

City, State, Zip: Greenwooa, su 2649-7922 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# . SID#

*CDL Yes [0 No [0 CMV Yes 0 No 00 Hazmat Yes [J No [ E/

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Felony DUL Death

In violation of § 56-05-2945(A)(2) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0395

[0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT X SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: B As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, ives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sehtence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
T M. <%\3—"’;2105 M%\_ 10271
David M. Stumbo, Solicitor - SC Bar # Def Attorney for Dgféndant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed the State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of dﬁ:/m&th r O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

or to pay a fine of $/0 / 0@ provided that upoil the service of days/months/years and or payment
of f pius costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENTor [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit fog time serve pursyant to Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
epartment of Corrections. W % 2/ W
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to&.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [

O Set by SCDPPPS

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling  [J

*Fine: $ 40 Jor.ec Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $1v, zs 16¢ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 S pmts. of § Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 00. " $ Paid to Public nder Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUIL Assessment) $12

Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500

$ L2. % E
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $__ 25 ¢» Other: CBIvm
$
$
$

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 APRO < 2019
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 SC
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed QQ%Qf Appea Is
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and sha]l be collected before
TOTAL $ any other fees. K/’
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: z 5‘ nn { ga ) ;ﬁz ol | 4.t r £ nJudge Code:
Court Reporter: Ll [a Lrcicos Sentence Date: J

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS24-1797
RONALD LEE DEROSSETT A/W: 2018A2410200487

AKA: Ronald Lee De Rossett Date of Offense: 05/05/2018

Race: White Sex: M Age: 58 S.C. Code §: 56-05-2945(A)(1)

DOB: SS# CDR Code #: 0406

Address: .

City, State, Zip: Greenwood, SC 29649-7922 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# SID#

*CDL Yes 0 No [ CMV Yes 0 No [ Hazmat Yes 0 No [J B/

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Felony DUI, Great Bodily Inju
In violation of § 56-05-2945(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0406

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1" or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defen ives Presentment to Grand Jury. : (def.’s initials)

The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Recommendation by the State,

A s

ﬁ—\) [l( i 72105 W’\ 10271

David M. Stumbo, Solicitor SC Bar # Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant}séomrwed the @Sute Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
d

fqr a determinate term of s/mo or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
%r to pay a fine of $ ©8; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
m

; Plus cofts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / g = 6 5 'W’ / %

The Defendant is to be given crpdit for time sgrve pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and a plied by the State
Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursudfit to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: S days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: $ é,[ap G Random Drug/Alcohol Testing []

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $.5 Yyg2.5° Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $__ pmts. of § Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $__.] bv.c, $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ 1D 0w

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ 265,09 Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ 4
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ APR 02 ng
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ %

Proviso requires $500 bapl Gga
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ é L ’, ,Sﬂ during probation and shall be coll an!l’Appeals
TOTAL $ 1§ oYl v ‘i any other fees. W
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Glerk: l ‘;‘ g0 z an { at‘C 2L/ ﬁ 4y rips Judge Code:
Court Reporter: y bone) « LT Sentence Date:

14

>l zzl9

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




a determinate term of l o) Ms/mo

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD
" STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS24-1798

RONALD LEE DEROSSETT A/W: 2018A2410200488

AKA: Ronald Lee De Rossett Date of Offense: 05/05/2018

Race: White Sex: M Age: 58 S.C. Code §: 56-05-2945(A)(1)

DOB: : SS#: CDR Code #: 0406

Address: o

City, State, Zip: Greenwood, SC 29649-7922 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# SID#

*CDL Yes [0 No [0 CMV Yes [J No [J Hazmat Yes [J No [ (/

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Felony DUL Great Bodily Inju
In violation of § $6-05-2945(A)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0406

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: X As indicted, 0O Lesser Included Offense, (O Dg#efidam\Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: B Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

A i

(;S} e S‘(4"'—"_—-505 . 4 M%’L 10271

David M. Stumbo, Solicitor SC Bar # Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the (X State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
*ﬁ!ﬁ O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
gor tg.pay a fine of § provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENTor [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / ? = é’S s cfl = / _7 79
The Defendant is to be given credig{or time servgd pugsuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
epartment of Corrections. W b?% 4
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Attt $ad eglectpursuant tgfS.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [J
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ 4 ;I o w2 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ 5 Y¥2.50 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 12o.v?® $ Paid to Public Defi d
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $S__Jjd. o~ R CEIVED
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ S oo Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ W
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ i

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SC COUft of
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, App eals
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $_ 32 i .Sﬂ during probation and shall be gefected before
TOTAL $1)0\} 09 any other fees.
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk; d /-, 7 Judge Code:
Court Reporter: la_ferien Sentence Date:

o |
SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD
- STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201 8GS24-1799

RONALD LEE DEROSSETT A/W: 2018A2410200489

AKA: Ronald Lee De Rossett Date of Offense: 05/05/2018

Race: White Sex: M Age: 58 S.C. Code §: 44-53-370

DOB: __ SS#: T | CDR Code #: 0659

Address: e

City, State, Zip: Greenwood, SC 29649-7922 SENTENCE SHEET

DL# _ SID#

*CDL Yes 00 No 0 CMV Yes [J No [0 Hazmat Yes [J No [J

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or ED4LEADS

TO: Possession of Marijuana 1st Offense

In violation of § 44-53-370 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0659

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [J SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, aives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def."s initials)
The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
bl i S1%’\zzws Md
David M. Stumbo, Solicitor SC Bar #~_Defen Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is compitte. to the [, State Department of Corrections ﬂ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 30 g%}l%ths/y or O under the Youthful Offendér Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that'uponkhe service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

(O CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit @1 e served pursuant to §,C. Code §24<]3-40 to be calculated g?.a.pph the State
partment of Corrections. R@D I 'F'gn '% O / g e& «

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuan#to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [J
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [J

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ g . 7 pmts. of § Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: AE CEIVI;Q
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S a0 APR 02 2010
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $_{So u0 AT
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appoin%l-@@”ﬁlof Ap p ea ’ S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ Z 25 during probation and shall be coJlected before
TOTAL $ 2%3, s any other fees.

Presiding Judge:
ClerkofCourt/DcputyCIe 3 z’:yqq L,n” ;ktc: 0l l_gu,

7~ § Judge Code: 2 f
Court Reporter: /4 5, AR Sentence Date: ) [ / 7
SCCA/217 (07/2016) ’ [




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENWOOD

" STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018GS24-1800

RONALD LEE DEROSSETT A/W: 2018A2410200490

AKA: Ronald Lee De Rossett Date of Offense: 05/05/2018
Race: White Sex: M Age: 58 S.C. Code §: 56-01-0460(A)(1)(a)
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 0624
Address: h
City, State, Zip: Greenwood, SC 29649-7922 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#
*CDL Yes 00 No 0 CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes ONo O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or D/PLEADS

TO: Driving Under Suspension
In violation of § 56-01-0460(A)(1)(a) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0624

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: X As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Dgfendant\Vaives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, egotiated §entence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

EP’J ‘U(r S%— 72105 M% 10271

David M. Stumbo, Solicitor SC Bar # Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commy edtothe [] State Department of Corrections N County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 30 @m ths/yeXes or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon(the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

(J CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

g The Defendant is to be given credit for time se pyrsuant to S.C. Code § -40 to be calgylated and appli e State
epartment of Corrections. W ? (@) [ . J

O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuagfto S.C. Code §19-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [J
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Z bo. o> pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § 2€ “
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ iy
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0O  Appointed PD or appointedSCr@%ﬂt Of
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk Appea[s

#

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 129-2S any other fees. W
Presiding Judge:
él;aa l ..““ﬂ& 4 ‘C l.éu/iu}

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: ﬁ’ / ? E
Court Reporter; AR Sentence Date: / fi 7
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




